Mike Kuo

Replying your questions.

#1 The EUT was prelimilary tested with three orthogonal axis. It is the worst case when the EUT laid flat. The final test was
performed with this configuration. Please find additional description of configuration above the test data in the revised test report.
#2 Please refer to the revised test report.

#3 Please find revised test report and test setup photos. Retest was performed.
#4 The dimmer function is only for receiver. The transmitter is a manually operated remote controller. The transmitted signal is the

same but the reciever can decide which function is performed according to the length of transmission.

Best regards,
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Question#1: The EUT is a portable device which is required to investigate its X, Y, Z axex to
find out the worst operating condition. However, the test report doesn't indicate which axis
was neasured. Please clearly indicate which axix is selected for final tests and the
prelimnary test procedures enployed to determi ne the worst case.

Question#2: Section 5.3 of test report of bandwidth test, the result indicated in page 20 is
220. OkHz which can't match 144kHz of the result shown on the test plot in page 21. Pl ease
correct.

Question#3: As indicated in ANSI C63.4 section 6.2.1.1, for stand al one device, the device
shall be placed on the center of tabletop. Based upon the test setup photos, the EUT is placed
on the edge of tabl etop, please address this measurenment procedure issue.

Question#4: User nmanual item 7 of page 1: 7. Light control : Turn the light on or off by only
touching the LI GHT CONTROL button . Keep pressing the button in excess of 0.7 second it becones
a dimer , the light varies cyclically in 0.8 second. Please explain if EUT is in the
transmtting nmode and will transnmit in 0.8 second cyclically when it was set as a dinmer. |f

t hen, pl ease address how this device can conply with 15.231 requirenment since predetermne
interval is not allowed.

The itenms indicated above must be subnmitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date nmay result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the name of the sender.
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Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
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